

Thomas W Johnson III

tj@t3technet.com | www.t3technet.com

Consultant

Consultant drawing from a wide range of experience and adaptability as a Network Specialist in advising clients. Detail-oriented analyst ensuring reliable and secure network computer systems. Seasoned professional with resourceful creativity implementing custom solutions to meet client objectives.

Professional Experience

February 2003 - present

T3 Technologies - Newark, DE / Elkton, MD

Consultant, Networking and Security Specialist, Software Developer

Provide consulting & support services with a focus on lowering total cost of ownership
Development/support of innovative custom captive portal system for dSpot, a free wifi hotspot provider
Management of VPN client connections for a medical billing provider

September 2000 - February 2003

Applied Computer Systems, LLC - St. Michaels, MD

Network Specialist, Field Technician

Full service support of LAN and WAN systems for clients
Create custom database systems
Repair of inkjet/deskjet, laser, and multi-function printers, primarily HP brands.
Autonomous maintenance of local client/customer accounts, including: MRDC, Kent County & Queen Anne's County Health Departments, Bay's Best Seafood, Harris Seafood, Armour-Swift Ekrich, Easton Memorial & Dorchester General Hospitals, Velsicol Chemical, Talbot County YMCA

January 1997 - September 2000

State of Delaware - Milford School District, Milford, DE

Network Support Specialist

Network Engineering/Administration & Database Administration in a Multi-topology WAN
Wrote documentation & developed automation methods to improve IT department efficiency
Manage outside vendors

December 1993-November 1996

Maintenance Services, Newark, DE

Engineering Assistant, Draftsman, Network Support Technician

Network administration of small multi-building LAN
Provide training & technical assistance to employees
Management of junior draftsman as well as CADD work for steel tank construction/repair industry
Saved several hundred man-hours via development of CAD automation routines & database applications

June 1992 - December 1993

Allstates Design & Development, Trevoise, PA - DuPont Louviers site

Senior Facilities Designer, CADD Draftsman

As an award winning member of a high productivity DuPont Facilities Services team, Managed facilities design & drafting for several DuPont sites
Served as a member of a high output drafting team providing PNI & chemical plant related drawings

Education

Cecil College, North East, MD - Major in Computer Information Systems, 56 credit hours

Microsoft Windows NT Network Administration & Technical Support Training for MCSE Track

New Horizons, King of Prussia, PA - Novell ManageWise 2.6 Course

Del. Tech., Georgetown, DE - Novell Networking Essentials & Netware 4 Administration Courses

Clark Design Group, Elkton, MD - Architectural CADD Apprenticeship